



Brian St. Clair

Qualifications Summary

Brian is a versatile finance and accounting executive with over 40 years of experience in various industry sectors including construction, agriculture, medical, exporting and manufacturing, as well as assisting non-profits and startups. Brian's experience includes working as an Accountant, Controller, Accounting Manager, Director of Finance and CFO.

Core Expertise

• Cash Management • Banking • Internal Audits • Budget & Cost Analysis • Financial Planning & Reporting • Accounting Processes • Internal Controls • Risk Identification & Management • SEC/GAAP Reporting • Team Building • Mergers & Corporate Integrations

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2023 – Current
CFO Selections	Consultant	2022 – 2023
Columbia Pulp I, LLC	Controller, Director of Finance	2018 – 2022
Key Technology, Inc	Accounting Manager	2017 – 2018
Calaway Trading	Controller/CFO	2008 – 2017
Will Vision & Laser Centers	Controller/CFO	1999 – 2008
John Morrell/Mohawk Packing	Controller/CFO	1998 – 1999

Accomplishments

- Assisted in securing \$2.1 million in PPP funds for Columbia Pulp I, LLC
- Guided a team in the planning and implementation of new financial software programs
- Led financial side of St Helens foods startup, for Washington Beef, Inc.
- Managed audits with the IRS, State Department of Revenue, State department of employment Security, banks plus corporate annual & semiannual CPA exams
- Led teams in management of accounting, payroll, human resources, bank, and general ledger account reconciliations for a manufacturing startup
- Responsible for management of inventories for agriculture and manufacturing companies
- Worked extensively with State department of Revenue on large tax deferrals and tax credits
- Participated as the primary financial point in bond issuances

Education / Licenses

- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration – Finance, Central Washington University

Software

- Great Plains • Sage • QuickBooks & QuickBooks Online • Pick System – AS400 • Microsoft Dynamics 365 & NAV